Bid No. : 9797-1/24
Bid Title: Pet Supplies - Prequalification

Bid Opening Date: January 29, 2014 DOPM
Prepared by: Denis Chung

Verified by: Lenny Sandoval

~ Bidder's Name— LAVCOR LLC ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT & SERVICES LLC TOMAHAWK LIWVE TRAP LLC PATTERSON VETERINARY SUPPLY INC.
FIN & ADPICS Suffix— 452409053 271403145 208714158 412008897
Contact Informations Leo Valdes, lavcor@gmail.com Debbie Vikor, debblo@animal-care.com Jenny Smith, irapem@livetrap.com tamara_w::;"r‘"a :‘:t:':zznvet_com
PH: 786-399-6710 PH: 1-800-388-2237 x100 PH: 1-800-272-8727 PH: 1-806-225-7911
Biider's Telephone / Fax— FX: 786-399-6710 FX: 303-298-8824 FX: 715-356-4811 FX: 386-417-6750
986 NW 99th Court, 3075 75th Street, Unit 2 6151 US HWY §1, 13631 Progress Blvd, Ste. 100, Atachua, FL.
ADPICS Address— Miami, FL. 33172 Boulder, CO. 80301 Hazelhurst, Wi. 54531 32616
Is the Bidder's Registration Currgnt in ADPICS?— Yes Yes Yes Yes
Did bidder acknowledge Solicitation Addendum?— Yes Yes Yes )
Did bidder indicate that it has a felony conviction to disclose?— No No Ne
Did Bidder Affirm Local Preference?— Yes No No
Is Submittal Form Signed?— Yes Yes Yes
Did Bidder Take Exception to Solicitation Specifications/Terms?— No No No -
Payment Terms— Net 30 Net 30 Net 30
Are Affidavits Compleig?— Yes Yes Yes
Is Bidder's AAP Approved by Miami-Dade County?— Yes Yes Yes ; L e
Is Collusion Affidavit Complete?— Yes Yeas Yes Yes
Corporation Status— Active {(FL) Active (CO) Active (WI) ] Active (FL)
State Department Principal on Record— Leonel Valdes Andrew Katers Greg Smith Scott Anderson
is Bidder Listed as a FL State Convicted Vendor?— " No Ne No No
Is Bidder Listed as a FL State Suspended Vendor? — No Ne ' No No
Is Bidder in the Sudan/lran FL Scrutinized Co. List?— No No No No
Is Bidder in the Federal Excluded Parties List?— No No ‘ No No
Is Bidder Listed in the SBD Violations Report?— No No No No
Is Bidder a Miami-Dade Debarred Contractor?— No No No ' No
Is Bidder a Miami-Dade Delingquent Contractor?— No No - No No
Is Bidder a Miami-Dade Suspended Contractor?— No No No No
Does Bidder Have a Miami-Dade Goal Deficit?— No No ) No No
SBE Certificatjon— Yes No No No
Is Blddsr a Local Certified Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise [VBE)?'——» B No No No No
Is Bid Responsive?— Yes Yes Yes Yes

Is Bidder Responsible?—
Section 4.1 |Provided Evidence of Fully Staffed & Equipped Office ~ Yas . Yes Yes Yes
Section 4.2 [References verified Yes Yes Yes Yes

THIS TABULATION IS A WORK IN PROGRESS AND IS NOT TO BE INTERPRETED AS A DETERMINATION OF RESPONSIVENESS OR RESPONSIBILITY.




